
From: Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 December 2019 11:06 
To: s.panchal@personallicensecourses.co.uk 
Cc: NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk; Michael.J.Sullivan@met.police.uk; Nathan Blight 
DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.police.uk; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Chan, Esther 
<Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jubilee Food & Wine, 20 Station Parade, NW2 4NH 
 
Dear Mr Panchal, 
 
Further to our meeting this morning with Nathan Blight, please find attached an updated letter with revised 
proposed conditions as the police did not have a chance to see my initial letter. 
 
The police have asked for Mr Blight to remove himself as DPS and put his father in his place instead. Please send 
the vary DPS forms to the business licence team by following the usual process. 
 
You should now submit a minor variation which includes the attached conditions (once you have had time to look 
at them). If there are any that you need to discuss please email my colleague Esther Chan ( 
esther.chan@brent.gov.uk ) as I will be on leave as of today and back on 6th January 2020 with the exception of 
30th & 31st December 2019. 
 
You will also need to go through each of the conditions your client agrees to in order to ensure they understand 
each of them and put them fully into place. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Susana Figueiredo 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
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